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From: The Sign Store <sales@signstor.com>
To: ‘Michelie’ <mjay02@roadrunner.com>
Ce:
Subject: RE: Midnight Boutique Lingerie Ii

Priority: Normal - Date: Friday, May 31, 20139:36 AM = Size: 1MB
Attachments: Midnight Boutique 5-28.jpg (1250.1 KB)

Michelle:
Attached is the layout for the sign. Below is materials as listed.
1)43x52.50” x %” pvc (komacell) signboard, laminated with full digital print.
1) Existing painted steel sign bracket.
) hanging hardware (4 stainless steel threaded quick link 2top 2 bottom, 6 stainless steel coarse thread eyelet anchors threaded into
sign 6” placed as per image.

1 assume that will be sufficient for what the city needs.

On another note. For the actual size of the sign we will need a measurement on the bracket to see what size we will want to make it.
From looking at the picture it looks like a 54" bracket so we should be pretty close on the size we designed. What I need for
measurements will be the overall length of the bracket, the measurement from center to center on the eyelets/hangers and also a
measurement of the space from the wall to the eyelet closest to the wall. Let me know if you have any questions.

1 should have you window decal done later today or tomorrow. I will let you know as soon as its complete. Thank you.

Dave Morgan

The Sign Store & Flag Center

325 Center St. Auburn, Maine 04210
PH: 207-784-4515 FAX: 207-786-7269
WWW.signstor.com

Did you know? We also do ~VEHICLE LETTERING ~LIGHTED SIGNS ~REAL ESTATE SIGNAGE ~STREET SIGNS ~SER VICE
& INSTALLATION ~BUSINESS CARDS ~STAMPS ~STENCILS ~DIGITAL PRINTING ~CUSTOM FLAGS ~& MUCH MORE!

From: Michelle [mailto:mjay02@roadrunner.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 12:57 PM

To: sales@signstor.com

Subject: RE: Midnight Boutique Lingerie IT

Hello. | spoke with Ann at the city of Portland and we are aliowed a 46 sq ft sign. From what | understand they take road frontage and multiply by
two to equal total sq footage allowed. They will also require materials used to hang sign to be listed on our application for example what types of
brackets etc. They are even more particular because we are in the historic district. if you could just send a list of materials to be used including the
sign and brackets | will send that in. | will have to wait until the permit is approved before having the sign fabricated in case they require any

changes. Thank you so much. | am hoping to have the permit expedited. Once | receieve your email | will send the info in. Thanks again,
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